CITY OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SEPTEMBER 21, 2017

7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

Roll Call

2. Call to order by Mayor Carroll
A. Prayer and Pledge
Approval of the Agenda

Public Hearing
A item 11A

Citizen Comments {Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each).

oo

Awards and/or Recognitions
Public Announcements
Staff Comments

Approval of the Minutes

10. Consent Agenda Consisting of ltems as Foliows
A. Minutes from the September 7, 2017 Board of Commissicners Meeting
B. Minutes from the September 7, 2017 Work Session

11. Old Business
A Second and Final Reading of Ordinance No. 2017-18, An Ordinance to Amend a PUD Previously

Approved with Ordinance No. 948, with the Additien of Tax Map 22, Parcel 15.02, Consisting of 1.1
Acres, Located at 7716 Horn Tavern Road, and Tax Map 22, Parcel 15.01, Consisting of 1.40 Acres,
Located at 7712 Horm Tavern Road, From a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to a RS-
15 PUD (Planned Unit Development Zoning District)

B. ADA Trait to Joann’s Classroom - Crutcher

12. New Business

A. Cerificate of Compliance for Fairview Liquors and Fine Wines (new owner)

B. Resolution #19-17, A Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed Annexation of Tervitory
into the City of Fairview by Owner Gonsent and Approving a Pan of Services {Snow Mangrum Rd)

¢, Ordinance No. 2017-22, An Ordinance to Amend a Previously Approved (Ordinance No. B868) Mixed Use
P U.D. and Associated Prefiminary Master Development Plan from 30 Lots to 47 Lots, Located on
Highway 100, Tax Map 42, Parcel 46.01, Consisling of 8.68 Acres, Owned hy Harold Crye

D. Ordinance No. 2017-23, An Qrdinance te Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Crdinance by Changing
the Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 18, Parcel 047.27, Consisting of 6.87 Acres, Localed at 0 Black
Pine Road, from an |G {Industrial General) Zoning District to a RS-40 {Low-Density) Zoning District

£ Ordinance No. 2017-24, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing
the Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 18, Parcel 047.08, Cansisting of 3 Acres, Located at 0 Loblolly
Pine Road, from an IG (Industrial General) Zoning District to a CG (Commercial General} Zoning District

F. Agency Funding Applications

G. Resolution #20-17, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, 10 Contract with Tennessee Valley
Paving to Mill, Resurface and Stripe a Portion of King Road

H. Fire Pumper Proposal

13. City Manager Items for Discussion
A. Miscellanecus Updates
B. City Altorney Comments

14. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

© @ N @,

15, Adjournment



ORDINANCE #2017-18

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND A PUD PREVIOUSLY A.. . ..wvewo vviim
ORDINANCE NO. 948, WITH THE ADDITION OF TAX MAP 22, PARCEL 15.02,
CONSISTING OF 1.1 ACRES, LOCATED AT 7716 HORN TAVERN ROAD, AND
TAX MAP 22, PARCEL 15.01, CONSISTING OF 1.40 ACRES, LOCATED AT 7712
HORN TAVERN ROAD, FROM A RS-40 (LOW-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) ZONING
DISTRICT TO A RS-15 PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) ZONING
DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Duke & Duke, LLC, to rezone property
located within the City of Fairview, and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on June 13, 2017, made a
favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by changing the property
identified as Tax Map 22, Parcel 15.02 and Tax Map 22, Parcel 15.02 from a RS-40
Zoning District to a RS-156 PUD Zoning District. This property consists of approximately
1.5 acres and is owned by Ronnie Pruitt, Jr., who has authorized the submittal of the
application for the rezoning of this parcel, which is attached to and made a part of this
ordinance as though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to cause the
change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set out in Section 1 of this Ordinance,
and to make notation thereon of reference to the date of passage and approval ofthis
QOrdinance.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effect inmediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of general circulation,
the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.



L T PR I

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman Date

Published in the Fairview Observer on

1% Reading: AU\%W% \—K%l'{

2™ Reading:

Public Hearing Held:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST.

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



City of Fairview

o FAIRVIEWTN37062 it * " Email: codes@fairview-tn.org - L

RECOMMENDATIONS

2017-7

DATE: JUNE 13, 2017
TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

*************************‘?r***********************************

7.17.2 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING REQUEST FOR 7116
HORN TAVERN ROAD (TAX MAP 022, PARCEL 15.02), 1.08 ACRES AND
OWNED 8Y RONNIE PRUITT, JR., AND 7112 HORN TAVERN ROAD (TAX
MAP 022, PARCEL 15.01), 1.40 ACRES AND OWNED BY RONNIE PRUITT,
JR., FROM AN RS-40 TO R8-15 RPUD.

Carroli made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the Board of
Commissioners, which was seconded by Mitchell and all were in favor.




RESOLUTION 19-17 , Z

A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED
ANNEXATION OF TERRITORY INTO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BY OWNER
CONSENT AND APPROVING A PLAN OF SERVICES

Tax Map 047, Parcel 064.00
Snow Mangrum Road
Owner: Kimberly Macdonald

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview, having been petitioned by interested persons,
proposes the extension of its corporate limits by the annexation of certain territory adjoining
its existing boundaries and within its urban growth boundaries by owner consent; and

WHEREAS, a Plan of Services for the territory proposed for annexation by owner
consent has been reviewed by the Fairview Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the governing body desires to conduct a public hearing on the proposed
annexation and plan of services,;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Fairview Tennessee as follows:

A That a public hearing is hereby scheduled for 7:00 pm on October 19, 2017
at Fairview City Hall on the proposed annexation of territory by owner consent,
and Plan of Services, to wit:

Tax Map 47, Parcel 064.00 owned by Kimberly Macdonald

B. That a copy of this Resolution, describing the territory proposed for
annexation by owner consent, along with the Plan of Services, shall be promptly
sent to the last known address listed in the office of the Williamson County
property assessor for each property owner of record within the territory proposed
for annexation, with such being sent by first class mail and mailed no later than
fourteen (14) calendar days priorto the scheduled date of the hearing on the
proposed annexation.

c. That a copy of this Resolution shall also be published by posting copies of it
in at least three (3) public places in the territory proposed for annexation and in a
like number of public places in the City of Fairview, and by publishing notice ofthe
Resolution at or about the same time in the Observer, a newspaper of

general circulation in such territory and the City of Fairview.

D That notice of the time, place and purpose of a public hearing on the
proposed annexation by owner consent and the Plan of Services shall be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Fairview not less
than fifteen (15) days before the hearing, which notice included the locations of a
minimum of three (3) copies of the Plan of Services for public inspection during all
business hours from the date of notice until the public hearing.

£ That written notice of the proposed annexation shall be sent 1o the
affected school system as soon as possible, but in no event less than thirty
(30) days before the public hearing.



WHEREUPON, the Mayor deciared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and
the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Dale:

Approved as to Form and Legality this__day of , 20

City Attorney




PROPOSED PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
RESOLUTION 19-17

WHEREAS, TCA 6 -51 - 102, as amended, requires that a Plan of Services be
adopted by the governing body of a City pricr to the passage of an annexation
resolution of any territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6 —51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area hounded as described above, the following Plan of Services:

A. Police
1. Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using
present personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.
2 Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices
will be installed as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic
standards.

B. Fire
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the Fairview City
Fire Department, within the imitations of available water and distances from fire
stations, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

C. Water
1. Whater for domestic, commercial, and industrial use will be provided by the
Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not
provide this service.
9 Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants will
be instalied by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance
with their established policy and orocedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee,
does not provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available. If and when such service
becomes available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers (o serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water
Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.
The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.

i TR R PR

i
i




E. Refuse Collection
{1 Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse collection

in the annexed area.

F. Streets
1 The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee wili serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Williamson County, Tennessee, will serve the County Controlled Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, under the standards currentty
prevailing in the City, will serve the City Controlled Streets inthe annexed area.

G. Schools
1 The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County School system

that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

H. inspection Services
1. Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation.

I. Planning and Zoning
1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the Gity will extend to the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass
the annexed area.

J. Street Lighting
1 The State, County, or City under the standards currently prevailing for the
appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

K. Recreation
1 Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after

the effective date of annexation.

L. Miscelianeous
1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be installed as soon as the
need for emergency services to the annexed area is deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.
2. Any other service(s) not classified under the foregoing headings will be in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the City of Fairview, Tennessee.

This Resolution Referred to City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning
Commission for recommendation by the Fairview, Tennessee, Board of
Commissioners the day of




This Resolution Considered by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal
Planning Commission this day of , ‘

The Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission voted upon this
Resolution as Follows:

Aye _, Nay__ Notvoling .

This Resolution was returned to the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Board of
Commissioners with a Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennessee,
Municipal Planning Commission for Approval :

Disapproval . No Recommendation

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission this the
10% day of October, 2017.

Chairman



ORDINANCE #2017-22 l 2 C

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED (OR .
MIXED USE P.U.D. AND ASSOCIATED PRELIMINARY MASTER DEVELOPMENT
PLAN FROM 30 LOTS TO 47 LOTS, LOCATED ON HIGHWAY 100, TAX MAP 42,
PARCEL 46.01, CONSISTING OF 8.68 ACRES, OWNED BY HAROLD CRYE.

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Engineer Trustee Gary Martin of Martin
Engineering and Surveying, to rezone property located within the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on March 14, 2017, made a
favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by amending the previously
approved Mixed-Use P.U.D. and associated Preliminary Master Development Plan
(PMDP) identified as Tax Map 42, Parcel 46.01, for an increase in the total number of
lots from 30 to 47. This property consists of approximately 8.68 acres and is owned by
Harold Crye, who has authorized the submittal of the application for the rezoning of this
parcel, which is attached to and made a part of this ordinance as though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to cause the
change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set outin Section 1 of this Ordinance,
and to make notation thereon of reference to the date of passage and approval ofthis
Ordinance.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effectimmediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of general circulation,
the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.



EGAL PR

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman Date

Published inthe Fairview Observer on

1 Reading:

2" Reading:

Public Hearing Held:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners.

Patti Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-2

DATE: MARCH 14, 2017
TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ]
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

********************'k****************************************

8.2 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON CRYE-LEIKE MIXED-USE
DEVELOPMENT (FORMERLY AUDUBON COVE) PRELIMINARY PLAT
MAP 42, PARCEL 46.01, 8.68 ACRES. HAROLD CRYE, OWNER
Beata made a motion to send a recommendation for approval to the Board of
mmissioners with City Staff Report, with adding street trees and some
ve of improved useable amenity of their choosing of the five they discussed
) r fot lot (playground) neighborhood park, recreational building,
edestrian open space system (trail system) specialized facilities {golf
. tennis courts, swimming pools) Would like to say those changes be

“made before goes to the BOC, so they could see the plan with the changes.
Burks Seconded. All were in favor.

....I...‘.I.l..'l'll..



8.2 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON CRYE-LEIKE MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT
(FORMERLY AUDUBON COVE) PRELIMINARY PLAT MAP 42, PARCEL 46.01,
8.68 ACRES. HAROLD CRYE, OWNER.

Gary Martin presents to answer questions. Beta read City Staff report, which will
become part of these minutes. Exhibit A Martin stated this is a project that was started
years ago, originally approved for 30 lots, construction plans were approved as well,
Owner wanted to change the plan, put a perimeter buffer of 20 feet go to a smaller lof,
number, they actually reevaluated the storm water calculations have been able to
gliminate the detention pond, same design, same road length, same water design,
same sewer design, been approved by WADC. Martin stated they had actually paid for
30 lots in previous times, instead of having the 20 lot increment approval they will have
30 lots and the remaining 17, that's the way they phased it. The initial phase will be 30
lots: final phase will be 17 lots. They will have to revise construction plans; they wilt do
that when it goes to the Board of Commissioners. Beata asked what the original zoning
on this was. Owen stated he doesn't know what the original zoning, does know that on
March 13, 2007 Planning Commission approved a positive recommendation for
rezoning to the current RS-8/CG mixed used PUD. BOC approved on 2" & final
reading the actual rezoning, Ordinance # 668 on June 07, 2007. Mangrum stated just
for clarification they are not rezoning they are just amending the PUD. Owen stated
comect. Owen staied as they are aware Planned Overlay Districts the Master Plan that
goes with those initial rezoning's, RPUD or Mixed Use PUD that Master Plan is a part of
that actual rezoning action. Owen stated so with that initial Master Plan that was
approved back in 2007 with the 30 lots, they are now proposing to increase, revise that
Master Plan to show the 47 lots, that is why it is classified as a major amendment.
Owen stated that are just considering the amendment, they are not necessarily opening
up the entire plan again. Burks this is Crye-leike mixed use development, this is an
amendment to previously overlay PUD designation. Correct. Burks asked Cantrell
when they have a request to amend a previous PUD on a rezoning request, would they
have to require all the same documentation we would under a normal rezoning request.
Cantrell stated not dealing with a rezoning, just amending the ordinance, will have to go
back to the BOC if the recommendation is to approve it Cantrell stated the plan wili
have to be part of that ordinance. Burks asked was there a letter from the owner in the
original documentation. Hall stated he would have to go back and look at those
minutes. Hali stated if the letter is there in the files he will have at the BOC meeting.
Cantrell stated if his agent was at the meeting, verbal would be fine. Cantrell stated or
they could correct it now by a letter stating their agent can represent. Butler asked is
there any plans for that commercial area in the front. Martin stated a commercial
building, they were asked o separate the two projects. Burks stated with this being
amended would this be brought up fo the new recommendations. Carroll stated she
thinks if they are making changes they should bring up to our new codes. Mangrum
asked Owen what our current threshold? Owen stated 5% of the total area of the
development is required io be open space. Burks asked Owen what items that would
possibly be. Owen stated mini park or tot lot (playground) neighborhood park,
recreational building, pedestrian open space system (trail system) specialized facilities
(golf course, tennis couits, swimming pools) Martin stated he thinks they could address
that, walking frail, has 3.7 acres, could put easily put in a walking trail, possibly a picnic
trails. Butler stated could they get a list of any variances that may vary from the new
subdivision regulations that wouid be on this plan. Martin stated he would have to have




Owen to help him out with that. Carroll stated she thinks if they are changing the plan
they should have to bring up to current reguiations. Burks stated he agrees or go with
what was already approved. Owen stated to the best of his knowledge, what's before
them tonight there is only two items that he believes would be considered not to be in
compliance with the current regulations. Owen stated one is the street trees and the
other is the improved recreational open space. Owen stated if those are items they
desire to see in order for them to make a positive recommendation; he thinks they
would we well in their right to make a positive recommendation contingent on those
items being added to the plan before it goes to the BOC for 1% reading and
consideration. Mangrum asked what percentage of open space is on this new design.
Martin stated he believes it's quite about more than is required. Beata made a motion
to send a recommendation for approval to the Board of Commissioners with City Staff
Report, with adding street trees and some type of improved useable amenity of their
choosing of the five they discussed {mini park or iot lot (playground) neighborhood park,
recreational building, pedestrian open space system (rail system) specialized facilities
{golf course, tennis courts, swimming pools) Would like to say those changes be made
before goes to the BOC, so they could see the pian with the changes. Burks
Seconded. All were in favor.




ORDINANCE #2017-23 ‘ 2 D

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF FAIRvicvww cunNING
ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR TAX MAP
18, PARCEL 047.27, CONSISTING OF 6.97 ACRES, LOCATED AT 0
BLACK PINE ROAD, FROM AN IG (INDUSTRIAL GENERAL) ZONING
DISTRICT TO A RS-40 (LOW-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) ZONING
DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Property Owners Jan K. and Casey
T. Mangrum to rezone property located within the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on September 12, 2017,
made a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD
OFCOMMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by changing
the property identified as Tax Map 18, Parcel 047.27 from a IG Zoning
District to a RS-40 Zoning District. This property consists of
approximately 6.97 acres and is owned by Casey T. Mangrum and wife,
Jan K. Mangrum who have authorized the submittal of application for
the rezoning of this parcel, which is attached to and made a part of this
ordinance as though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to
cause the change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set out in
Section 1 of this Ordinance, and to make notation thereon of reference
to the date of passage and approval ofthis Ordinance.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effectimmediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of
general circulation, the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.



GAL TUS PROVI S g

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman Date

Published in the Fairview Observeron

Public Hearing Held:

1st Reading:

2nd Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti L. Carroli, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



7100 City Center Way

Fairview, Tennessee 37062

City of Fairview
Planning Department

Phone: 615-799-1572

Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

ﬁ

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

7.1

7.2

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-8
SEPTEMBER 13, 2017
FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
KRISTIN M. COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER
FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Rezoning of Property, Reguested by Kyis Mangrum. Property located at the
terminus of Black Pine Road and known as Part of Parcel 6, Evergreen
Industrial Park (Tax Map 018, Parcel 47.27). 697 acres. Current zoning
district: 1G, Industrial General. Requested zoning district: RS-40, Single-

Family Residential. Parcel owned by Kris Mangrunm.

Daniel Jenkins made amo rion to send a favorable reconinen dation to the
Roard of Commissionars, which was seconded by Tim Mangrun, and all
were in favol

Rezoning of Property, Requested by Junae Ficken. Property located at the
intersection of Highway 96 North and Loblolly Pine and known as Parcel
21, Evergreen Industrial Park (Tax Map 018, Parcel 47.09). 3.00 acres.
Current zoning district: 1G, Industrial General. Requested zoning district;
CG, Commercial General. Parcel owned by Luke and Junae Ficken.

pati Carroll made a motion to cend o favorable recommendation to the
Raard of Conumissioners, contingent upan the applicant bringing 1o the city
planner a letfer o [ consent signed by the other two parties, which was
seconded by Tim Mangrum, and ali were in favor,




7.3

Recommendation on a Proposed Plan of Services to Accompany
Resolution 18-17, a Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the
Proposed Annexation of Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner
Consent and Approving a Plan of Services (7312 Taylor Road), Requested
by Kenny Taylor.

Derek Burks made o motion (0 cend a favorable recommendation Lo the
Raard of Commissioners, which was seconded by Sam Call, and all were in
favor.




ORDINANCE #2017-24 |2 I

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF FAIRvicvw —wnno
ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR TAX MAP
18, PARCEL 047.09, CONSISTING OF 3 ACRES, LOCATED AT O
LOBLOLLY PINE ROAD, FROM AN IG (INDUSTRIAL GENERAL) ZONING
DISTRICT TO A CG (COMMERCIAL GENERAL) ZONING DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Property Owner Junae Ficken to
rezone property located within the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on September 12, 2017,
made a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD
OFCOMMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by changing
the property identified as Tax Map 18, Parcel 0047.09 from a |G Zoning
District to a CG Zoning District. This property consists of approximately
3 acres and is owned by Luke R. Ficken and wife, Junae B. Ficken,
Jackie P. Ficken and wife, Susan L. Ficken, and Alan W. Killingsworth
and wife, Patti L. Killingsworth, who have authorized the submittal of
application for the rezoning of this parcel, which is attached to and
made a part of this ordinance as though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to
cause the change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set out in
Section 1 of this Ordinance, and to make notation thereon of reference
to the date of passage and approval ofthis Ordinance.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effect immediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of
general circulation, the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.



LE T

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman

Date

Published in the Fairview Observeron

Public Hearing Held:

1% Reading:

2 Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti L. Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, Gity Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney




City of Fairview
Planning Department

7100 City Center Way Phone: 615-799-1572

Fairview, Tennessee 37062 Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

TS

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-8
DATE: SEPTEMBER 13, 2017
TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: KRISTIN M. COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER
RE: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

71 Rezoning of Property, Requested by Kris Mangrum. Property located at the
terminus of Black Pine Road and known as Part of Parcel 6, Evergreen
industrial Park (Tax Map 018, Parcel 47.27). 6.97 acres. Current zoning
district: 1G, Industrial General. Requested zoning district: RS-40, Single-
Family Residential. parcel owned by Kris Mangrum.

Daniel jenkins made a motion to sev A & favorable recommendation (o the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Thm Mangrum, and all
were in favor,

7.2  Rezoning of Property, Requested by Junae Ficken. Property located at the
intersection of Highway 96 North and Loblolly Pine and known as Parcel
21, Evergreen Industrial Park (Tax Map 018, Parcel 47.09). 3.00 acres.
Current zoning district: 16, ] ndustrial General. Requested zoning district:
CG, Commercial General. Parcel owned by Luke and Junae Ficken.

Patt Carrolt miade a moetion to sen 4w favorable reconumendation to the
Board of Commissioners, contingent upo the applicant bringing Lo the cily
planner a ietter ol consent signed by the other two parties, which was
seconded by Tim Mangiun, and all ware in favor,




7.3

Recommendation on a Proposed Plan of Services to Accompany
Resolution 18-17, a Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the
Proposed Annexation of Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner
Consent and Approving a Plan of Services (7312 Taylor Road), Reguested
by Kenny Taylor.

Derek Burks made a motion 1o sand a favorahle recommendation Lo the
Baard of Comniissioners, which was seconded by Sam Cali, and all were in
favaor.




weJSo.d daid xe| @944 Joj sdojde| mau unoy 00°002'€S Aepp panun 1
(dde uo umopyea.q pa|ielsp) Pl 2onoesd mau 00°000°€ES
suell| malndled b
pale aUj Ul SUBJDI2A Apaau pie 0} pue 00°009CS
quawdinba 1no ulom aoe|das ‘apeed Aeq s,ue4318A 351l PUN; 970 1504 U187 UedLaWY BY | [
21838 5,418 01 SIS 7 pue 31Ls shog o1 sAoq z puny 00°00%'TS
Spunj pa3eUOP 930 YHM UOIRUIGLIOD 00°000°5$ “3U| ‘UOIEID0SSY [EI1I0ISIH MAIAJIES i
u1 25e||IA [BD1I03SIH 18 paionJjsucdsd 3inaniys go] pajeuop o = S
3uip|ojjeds pued 00°000°TS
suleld pjal4 1§ suoydeiqin 00°000'%$
wniuoydn3 00°00L°ZS s9IWWO) puBg Yd |004aS YSiH malalied H
J21doD [eLasnpu| 00°00S'TS
8uo9 00°059%
sjeawl €TT S[22YM U0 S[ESIN 00°000'SS Aoua8y 92.inosay UeWNH puepaquInd-pPIA o)
uononposd spjjoubnpy (8235 104195 SAISU2IXS puB anuap 00°'€S9°LS 19383yl Ajjunuwiwo) maindied 4
sapeiddn p|ai} Jo uoneledalid uj sanss| 28eujelp ljeday 00°000°0TS LORIDOSSY 180005 M3IAIIE ] -
so)|ddns 00°000°SS
weiSoid pue ASojouyda) 'sa2Inosal |euoeINPA‘S3DRUS oassauua | 3|PPIA JO SN[ SHID 8 shog a
Auyjeay ‘s|ooyds Wod} uonesodsuery - Joddns weidodd
(yoea Q7ZS @ POO4 JO SHED 0g) Anued pooy 00°000°TTS 152/ SYIoMBIRID 5
"D'@ ‘U0IBUIYSEM 00°00£T$ _
u1 Awspeoy diysiapea] sajenpels UedlIally o4 Sq0f sajErpeIE) 9RssaLUS] 104 SGRT d
siahed Joy sypedyoeg 00°00%'1S
emayseq Sua YiH malalle
siaAe|d Qg 40} SWIOLUN MBN 00°000°5S |[eg1e¥seg SUsINl YsiH MalAdied Y
asn INNOWY AONIDV 431137

AYYINNNS LSINO3Y ONIANNS AONIOV
MATAIVA 4O ALLD




CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO.___20-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AGREE TO
CONTRACT WITH TENNESSEE VALLEY PAVING TO MILL, RESURFACE AND
STRIPE A PORTION OF KING ROAD.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee,
agree to contract with Tennessee Valley Paving to mill, resurface and stripe
approximately 2,900 feet of King Road from Snow Mangrum Road to Henry Drive.

WHEREAS, Tennessee Valley Paving was the low bidder for this project coming
in at $72,245.

WHEREAS, this expenditure is budgeted in the approved 2017-2018 Fiscal Year
City of Fairview budget as an expense under State Street Aid.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Fairview, Tennessee, Board of Commissioners approve this bid and
expenditure as detailed above.

Approved and adopted this day of September, 2017.

Mayor

Attest:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



Fairview, City of
7100 City Center Way
Fairview, TN 37062

g€ & SMEAL
: , 610 West 4th Street
g Spyder, NE 68664

-"J_

402.568.2224

www.smeal.com




BMEAL/COM

Tahle of Contents

Proposal Letier
Proposat
Sales Contract

By: Chris Proctor, 336-250-2181 http:(!www,smeai.com;‘ Page 2 of 12




e 3n Geeion MEGIESEIR 4 s T

SMEALDOM

Fairview, City of 8712017
Fairview, City of

7100 City Center Way

Fairview, TN 37062

Dear City of Fairview,

‘We are pleased to offer the attached proposal package. We would like to thank you for the
opportunity for allowing us to supply you with this information.

As you may already be aware, Smeal Fire apparatus Co. has been in business since 1964
developing, designing and manufacturing the highest quality aerials, platforms and
pumper apparatus on the market today. We have a proven track record in many
commutnities ranging from the small run volunteers to the high run large municipalities.
Qur apparatus are huilt with pride and integrity every day. Effective 1/1/17, Smeal Fire
Apparatus Co. was acquired by Spartan Motors USA, Inc. Spartan is an industry ieader in
Emergency Response, and we expect the combined company to continue to meet and
exceed your quality and service expectations.

We can assure that you will be pleased with not only the end product but the process
involved from start to finish in the manufacturing of your apparatus.

Please call me at 336-250-2181 or e-mail me at chris@acfiretrucks.com if 1 can be of
assistance.
Sincerely,

Atlantic Coast Fire Trucks

Chris Proctor

By: Chris Proctor, 336-250-2181 hittpfiwww.smeal.com/ Page 3 0of 12




PROPOSAL

BMEAL.COM

A SPAATAY MOTOHE
GRAM L

NIPA Vendor Number:0117 14-SFA
Date: 87712017

TO: Fairview, City of
7100 City Center Way, Fairview, TN 37062

Dear Sirs:

We hereby propose and agree to furnish, after your acceptance of this proposal
and the proper execution and approval of award of bid, the following apparatus and
equipment;

One (1) 1500 gallon per minute Pumper with 1000 gallon water tank on Spartan Metro
~ Star Chassis

For the sum of: Four Hundred Twenty Six Thousand Deollars
Dollars $ 426,000.00

All of which are to be built in accordance with the Smeal proposed specifications
attached, and which are made @ part of this proposal agreement, to deliver same
270-360 calendar days after date of receipt and approval of ali submitted documents
affiliated with order placement with Smeal Holding, LLC, propetly executed, subject to all
causes beyond our control.

The amount named in this proposal shall remain firm for a period of days from the date of
same. State and local taxes, if any, are not included in the above figure. Any and all
additional applicable taxes are to be paid by customer upon registration and licensing of
vehicle. It is understood by both the Selter and the Buyer that Change Orders executed
after contract acceptance may delay delivery. Itis understood by both the Buyer and the
Seller that Change Orders executed after contract acceptance may increase ot decrease
the price. The purchase price herein is based upon atl applicabie state and federal
manufacturing law, regulations, orders, mandates and standards in effect as of the date
of this Agreement (hereinafter “standards”) such as, for example, the Standards
mandated by the National Fire Protection Assaciation, tentative interim amendments to
the National Fire Protection Association standard, Underwriters Laboratories of Canada,
and the Environmental Protection Agency. The purchase price shall be subject to increase
due to any state or federal Standards that are adopted, issued or mandated following the
date of this Agreement that require the apparatus(es) described above to be
manufactured and/or delivered in compliance with such Standard(s).

By: Chais Procior, 336-250-2181 httpul’.(»«.nmm.:smt-;al.ccmI Page 4 of 12

R ——————



A TFARTAN MOTOHRE Gontrad i IAITIAEFA
DRANE

This Proposal Document, in order to be effective and binding upon Selier must be signed
and accepted by an authorized officer of Selier. The effactive date of this Proposal
Document will be the date it is signed and accepted by the Seller.

performance Bond Required:
X__ Performance Bond NOT required.

Performance Bond Required - Performance Bond (Surety Bond) will cover a one
year warranty period only and will not cover extended warranties offered by seller of
other component manufacturer.

All checks must be made payable to Smeal Holding, LLC only and delivered to Selier at
its offices. Under no circumstances shall payment be made to a dealer or anyone else as
Seller's agent. Smeal Holding, L1.C is the only authorized payee. Any representation that
payment is to be made to any other party is absolutely unauthorized.

Official ownership documents shall remain property of the seller until the purchase price
is paid in full. Upon receipt of payment, ownership documents shall pe forwarded o
purchaser.

Respectfully submitted, We agree to accept the above proposal:

X ) ¢

SMEAL HOLDING, LLC
C/0: Atlantic Coast Fire Trucks (Printed Name)
C/O: Chris Proctor

Date: (mmddyy) Date: {mmddyy}

By: Chris Proctor, 336-250-2181 hitp:fAwww.smeal.comf Page b of 12




SHEan e (Standard)

This Sales Contract is made and entered into by and between Smeal Holding, LLC
(Smeal), a wholly owned subsidiary of Spartan Motors USA, Inc., Seller and Fairview,
City of, Buyer.

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION:

One (1} 1500 gallon per minute Pumper with 1000 gallon water tank on Spartan Metro
Star Chassis

PURCHASE. Buyer does hereby agree to purchase and accept delivery of the
apparatus described in the Smeal Holding, LLC Proposai attached hereto, which is made
a part hereof by this reference, upon the following terms and conditions:

1. ACCEPTANCE. This Sales Contract shall become a contract and a binding obligation
only when accepted by the Selfer as provided in paragraph 9 hereof.

2. COMPLETION. The Smeal supplied apparatus and equipment, excluding dealership
supplied equipment, covered by this contract wiii be completed within approximately
270-360 calendar days after written acceptance of this Sales Contract by the Seller, o
as soon thereafter as is consistent with good workmanship and subject to any and al
delays resulting from causes beyond the control of Seller, and contingencies set out in
paragraph 11 hereof. It is understood by both the Seller and the Buyer that Change
Orders executed after contract acceptance will delay delivery.

3 SPECIFICATIONS. The attached Smeal Proposal, shall control the construction of the
apparatus and be binding upon both Buyer and Seller, notwithstanding any other
specifications or proposals whether written or oral heretofore supplied, considered or
discussed. If there is any conflict between Buyer's specifications and the attached
Proposal, the attached Proposal and specifications will control and prevail.

4. WARRANTY. The attached warranty of warranties shall apply o this agreement:

(Copies may be attached.)
5. PERFORMANCE BOND. The foilowing bonding provisions are appiicable:
X_Performance Bond NOT required.

Performance Bond Required - Performance Bond (Surety Bond) will cover a one
year warranty period only and will not cover extended warranties offered by selfer or
other component manufacturer.

By: Chris Proctor, 336-250-2181 hitp:/iwww.cmeal.com/ Pape 6 of 12




s 7 g e, i R RS L S ALE S c ONTRACT
SMEALGOM (Standard)

EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED ABOVE, SELLER DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND WARRANTIES THAT ARISE BY
OPERATION OF LAW, COURSE OF TRADE, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, OR USAGE
OF TRADE.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDIES. 1n no event shall Seller he liable for special, incidental,
or consequential damages nor for any damages which exceed the purchase price of the
appatatus.

7. PRICE. Buyer agrees to pay for the apparatus described herein the total sum of:
Four Hundred Twenty Six Thousand Doliars
Dollars $ 426,000.00

State and local sales taxes, if any, are not included in the purchase price. ltis
understood by both the buyer and the seller that Change Orders executed after contract
acceptance may increase of decrease the price. The purchase price herein is based upon
all applicable state and federal manufacturing law, regulations, orders, mandates and
standards in effect as of the date of this Agreement (hereinafter “Standards) such as, for
example, the standards mandated by the Nationa! Fire Protection Assaciation, tentative
interim amendments to the Natjonal Fire Protection Association Standard, Underwriters
Laboratories of Canada, and the Environmentai Protection Agency. The purchase price
shall be subject to increase due to any state or federal Standards that are adopted, issued
or mandated following the date of this Agreement that require the apparatus{es)
described above to be manufactured and/or delivered in compliance with such
Standard(s}).

Acceptance of Apparatus and Equipment shall occur immediately after completion of a
final inspection by a representative of Customer at a factory location of Smeal,
completion of any discrepancy list, and shipment of Apparatus and Fquipment from
Smeatl's factory location. Upon completion of the final inspection and related discrepancy
list, the Apparatus and Equipment shall be conclusively determined to be in full
compliance with the tarms of this Contract, including without fimitation the Original
Specifications.

8. PAYMENT. The purchase price shall be paid in the following manner:

Al checks must be made payable to Smeal Holding, LLC only and delivered to Seller at
its offices. Under no circumstances shall payment be made to a dealer or any one else as

By: Chris Proctor, 336-250-2181 http:/fwww.smeal.com/ Page 7 of 12




TSEE I

| SALES CONTRACT
U SO (Standard)

Seller's agent, Smeal Holding, LLC is the only authorized payee. Any representation that
payment is to be made to any other party is absolutely unauthorized.

9 SELLER'S REPRESENTATIONS. All representations made and/or actions taken by a
dealer or agent either before or after execution of this Sales Contract are not binding on
the Seller. This Sales Contract in order to be effective and binding upon Sefler must be
signed and accepted by an authorized officer of Seller. The effective date of this Sales
Contract will be the date it is signed and accepted by the Seller.

10. BUYER'S REPRESENTATIONS. Buyerisa municipality, and has the power and
authority to enter into this Sales Contract and perform its obligations hereunder; this
Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Buyer and is the valid,
enforceable and binding obligation of Buyer; and Buyer represents that there are no
warranties, agreements or understandings, written or oral, which in any manner aiter,
abridge or conflict with the terms of this Sales Contract. Buyer represents that the
individuals listed below have authority to sign all documents including but not limited to,
all Change Orders on behalf of Buyer,

11, DELAY ON PERFORMANCE. Seller's Performance under this Sales Contract is
subject to delays resulting from strike, insurrection, war, accidents, fires, floods,
commandeering of plant or other demands of governmental authority, delays in
transportation, or materials, delays in receipt of information when clarifications are
requested, and all other causes beyond the control of Seller.

12. TESTING. In the event Buyer wishes to test the apparatus, such test shall be made
within ten {10) days after arrival of the apparatus at its destination. A written report of
any and all tests shall be prom ptly forwarded to Seller. If Buyer fails to test within this
time limit andfor fails to forward test results to Seller, the apparatus shall be considered
as fully complying with contract specifications as described in paragraph 3.

13.TITLE. All apparatus shal! remain the property of Selfer until the purchase price is
paid in full. In the event of default in payment, Seller may take full possession of all
apparatus soid hereunder and any payments that have been made shali be forfeited and/
or considered as rental for the use of the apparatus up to date of taking possession.

14. MISCELLANEOUS. The following miscellaneous provisions shall apply to this Sales
Contract:

By: Chris Proctar, 336-250-2181 nitp /. smeal.com/ Page G of 12




~ GALES CONTRACT

SMEALCLH

x onagi ovons (Standard)

14.1 Entire Agreement. This Sales Contract, and the specifications and warranty
attached hereto sets forth the entire agreement between the parties and there are no
promises, agreements, conditions or understandings, either orat or written between them
that are other than as herein set forth. Except as herein otherwise provided, no subject
alteration, amendment, change or addition to this Sales Contract shall be binding upon
aither Selier or Buyer unless reduced to writing and signed by them.

14.2 Seyerability. If any term, covenant or condition of this Sales Contract, or
any application thereof to any person or circumstance, shall, to any extent, be invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder of this Sales Contract or application of such term, covenant
or condition to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held as invaiid
ar unenforceable, shall not be affecied thereby and each term, covenant or condition of
this Sales Contract shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

14.3 Binding Effect. This Sales Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties and their respective SUCCeSsOrs and assigns. Except with the
written consent of the other party hereto, no person shall take any action which will allow
any right hereunder 1o be assigned or held by any other person.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Sales Contract has been duly executed by the
parties hereto on the date set forth opposite their name.

By: Chris Proctor, 336-250-2181 http:!!w»\w,smeal.comr' Page 9 of 12




- SALES CONTRACT

| Smennenm (Standard)

B gt B Su R IR

| Ta be compieted by the Authorized Smeal Distributor

By: x Pate: / /

Atlantic Coast Fire Trucks
Chris Proctor
Mailing Address of customer: Fairview, City of
' 7100 City Center Way

Fairview, TN 37062

By: Chtis Procter, 336-250-2181 hitp:fAwvww smeal.comf Page 10 of 12




H
J

e anga povans {Standard)
I To be completed by the Purchasing Entity
Printed Name: Title:
Signature: Date: / /
Printed Name: Title:
Signature: Date: / /
Printed Name: Title:
Signature: Date: / /
Printed Name: Title:
Signature: Date: / /
Aftests: Date: / /

By: Chris Proctor, 336-250-2181 hitp:/www stneal comf Page 11 of 12



- SALES CONTRACT
, e (Standard)

| To be completed by Smeal Holding, LLC |

Bvy: Date of Acceptance: / /

Smeal Holding, LLC

Attests: Date: { /

By: Chris Practar, 336-260-2181 http:/www.smeal . com/ Page 12 of 12




WWW,Ijpacoop.org Natipnal Joint Powers Alliance*

202 12tk Skeet NE
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE FO. Box 210

NIPA Contract Award Announcement Staples, MN 56479

Vendor Awarded NJPA National Contract for Fire Trucks and
Fire Apparatus with Related Accessories and Supplies.
NIPA contracts #0117 14 were recently awarded by the NJPA Board of

Directars under the category of “Fire Trucks”, NJPA confracts are

nationatly solicited, compefitively bid and awarded on behalf of NJPA
curent and potentiol government and education member agencies.

Staples, MN (April 23, 2014) — National Jaint Powers Alliance (NJPA) is pleased to announce the awarding of Smeal Fire
Apparatus, a contract for “Fire Trucks and Fire Apparatus with Related Accessories and Supplies”. The contract was
approved by the NJPA Board of Directors on April 10, 2014, and is availabie nationally to NJPA Members.

“This new and exciting partnership between the Smeal Fire Apparatus Co. and the National Jaint Powers Alliance will
provide customers with the best valued, longest lasting, and highest quality firefighting apparatus available” noted Mark
Denniston Huber, President of Smeal Fire Apparatus. Smeal is an expert in anticipating the needs and fulfilling the
expectations of customers regardless of size and complexities. Let Smeal Fire Apparatus Co. build your custom apparatus
today.
About Vendor:
Smeal Fire Apparatus Co, Is a major contributor in the fire and rescue industry and has thousands of trucks and aerial
ladders protecting lives and property throughout North America. The Smeal products in service across the continent are
puilt with pride and integrity in the heartland of America. Their tagline “We Build Respect.” reflects thefr role as a
“huilder” and subtly conveys their rock-solid reputation for quality and integrity at every step in the government
customer relationship. It denotes an earned respect for both Smeal and the organizations that buy Smeal products. We
are looking forward to this new relationship with NJPA and its vendors.

About NIPA:

The National Joint Powers Alliance® (NIPA)} is a municipal contracting government agency that serves education and
government agencies nationally through competitively bid and awarded contract purchasing solutions. Over 45,000
Member agencies enjoy the value and commitment of the world-class NIPA awarded Vendors. Go to www.hjpacoop.org
to join NJPA at no cost, obligation or liability. Lears more about the now over 150 contract solutions available to our

Member Agencies.

Contact: Tom Perttula, Contract Manager | 218-895-4115 | tom.pertiula@njpacoop.org




SNONML 314
18907 2ILKVILY 0e0c00
BFILEL] S{REHTN zuﬁm"

143 314 MYV
(AW LENT
%28 QL 10K F1vo5

LN HOILHOSA] EATIMEER]
HAH Tosadoad TILINL | £171¢797

HOH EERERES LIFOEEL0

Frad

[

73

FENOEE LTSRN
NULHT Trds 0 3N P SO0L0W Ho Lt aLIBHO
$1 SENAS3 ADHIDHIT W LHKAS 30 NOISSIKRIE HIL1RM
FHL LNOHAM SIEH 3 S0 B0 Lo K1 el LMt
ANY '39053E KTNIDHIWT HYLHYAS 40 4 LH3d0H
IS AL S| ONWTHD SHL BE GINIY LMY R L
GRY ARY.LI1d 00

“13e e SIIN W10 LVHY SHMEEY DL
AN SHE DM CNGILYDIEEST MILIMM §H1 0L sging
TENLAER ANIURAT LSS LAM0dd DEHAIAIE wis
M1 LNV NOA AVHM SIMISRE HIILTOW 845 N2 L LI SHL
AUHL JUNESY DL ¥ HI0A ML W 08 YA TTTARIE
FYTHT HOILVIEIEAE Sdl Wi MOILTRIDIE NILLKM
FHL OMT DrImMESd SHL 3THmM SIEYD TIY HI CSAVHYEY
Suld HoA 43 HOILOWAHddY 320013 ¥ 3 OMinssd 3HL
LS

70 (L4 28] 00'BET

akh 0006

i Q06

w1 00'%E|
- [:L-k:¥ 3 ¥ 0% Q°LL

T

P LT

WEHE TILY L D ALBeEud £l
USLE WG L) T T O}
T4 '931 2-0d 1T LL3E-0N0 0

ADTHIYY HIGAY]
THOM g L IRTY
LE T N EN .
ALIIFAYD) 3504
3.0 T¢12325)
MG A0 ¥ Me'98 [iz]
H-0'HG ¥ p-G2 s d
HOch € Neged ]
H-0'39 % Motz ey o
WYY % deig ok £
HOST K W89 21
I T R T e W
ANINS&0 TRMWYE 3000 THERIH T u
SSNINTHT JR4TES HOUT o0'es
08 00 8%
o o1 vuINID :
003) DudHvod WILTAG WO
WdD 0% $4D SnaALys i BH aoes]

SHOTIYY QF / SHOTIYY 0401 PPNLRICEIN L |

3004
G100042 ¥ E100002 3 sguyy

@
SAT DI HOSITIY HGISSIENTE,
dH 057 BT kKA ion T 3

SFdlfg ONTIT

01 W HELS LA NYLIVES




